

CURRICULAM VITA

Ar. Pradeep Kumar Yadav

Assistant professor (Institute of Architecture and Town Planning)

Bundelkhand University, Jhansi, U.P.

B.Arch (Building Engineering & Construction Management)

E-Mail: architectpradeepyadav@gmail.com

Mobile: 8808473042 (U.P.)

CARRIER PROFILE

With over Ten years of experience in architectural design, I have exceptional skills and experience in planning, designing and coordinating projects, along with the experience as visiting Faculty (2011-13) & as Assistant Professor (from 2013- till date) at Institute of Architecture and Town Planning, Bundelkhand University, Jhansi.

- Ability to develop & maintain positive internal & external relationships with construction & planning teams.
- Experience in the development of technical drawings & Construction documents.
- Expertise with interior/exterior designs of assembly buildings, offices and other residential structures.

EDUCATIONAL/PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

S.NO.	Course Name	Name of Board/ Institute /Univ.	Year of passing	Division	Subjects
1	B.Arch. (Building Engineering & Construction Management)	GBTU(Formerly UPTU)	2011	1 st	Architecture
2	Intermediate	U.P. Board	2005	1 st	Physics, Chemistry, Mathematics
3	High School	U.P. Board	2002	1 st	Science Stream

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIP

- Regd. Member of Council of Architecture (COA)

- Life Member of Indian Buildings Congress (IBC)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Teaching experience:**

- I. From 05/09/2011 to 12/08/2013 as Visiting Faculty at Institute of Architecture and Town Planning, Bundelkhand University Jhansi, U.P.
- II. From 13/ 08/2013 to till date as an Assistant Professor at Institute of Architecture and Town Planning, Bundelkhand University Jhansi, U.P.

- **Subject Taught:** Arch. Design, Building Construction, Material Science, History of Architecture, Professional Practice, Estimating & Costing, Landscaping

- **Thesis Guided:**

S.NO.	STUDENT NAME	TOPIC
1	ANKIT SRIVASTAVA	National Institute of Fashion & Technology, Panchkula, Haryana
2	AKANKSHA KAUSHAL	Kolkata Museum of Modern Art, New Town, Kolkata
3	HARIVANSH SINGH	Shopping Mall Cum Multiplex at Kanpur Transganga City, Distt.- Unnao
4	ROLI SINGH	Commercial Complex, Yamuna Express Way, Noida
5	UMASHANKAR	Integrated School, New Delhi
6	ANSHUL GULATI	Multispecialty Hospital, New Delhi
7	PRADEEP KUMAR	Cultural Center, Morana, M.P.
8	AYUSHI GUPTA	Sports Complex, Narela Subcity, Delhi
9	PRACHI SRIVASTAVA	Meditation Center, Vrindavan, Mathura
10	SHIV RAJ ANAND	Jail & Reformation Center, Allahabad

ACTIVITIES / ACHIEVEMENTS

- Guided the students of Institute of Architecture and Town Planning, Bundelkhand University in the **Birla White YUVARATNA Awards 2016.**

- Active member in Organizing committee of **KALA UTSAV** from 3rd October - 5th October 2017 in Bundelkhand University, Jhansi
- Guided the students of Institute of Architecture and Town Planning, Bundelkhand University in the **Birla White YUVARATNA Awards 2018** for Anganwadi & Intra-State Bus Terminal Hub.

CONFERENCE/ SEMINAR/ WORKSHOP/TRAININGS ATTENDED

S.No.	Training/Workshops	Sponsored and Organized at/by	Duration	
			From	To
1	Sustainability: Global Problems-Initiatives	IIA NATCON 2010 Lucknow	03/12/2010	05/12/2010
2	07 Days Faculty Development Programme	Bundelkhand University, Jhansi	01/09/2014	07/09/2014
3	07 Days National Workshop by Department of Fine Arts	Bundelkhand University, Jhansi	04/02/2016	10/02/2016
4	01 Day Seminar on “Khajuraho: Lost Gardens	IATP, Bundelkhand University, Jhansi	07/12/2016	
5	02 Weeks FDP on “ Research in Architecture: Tools, Methods & Practices	Faculty of Architecture, Lucknow	12/06/2017	23/06/2017
6	2 nd International Conference on Soft Computing: Theories & Applications	IET, Bundelkhand University, Jhansi	22/12/2017	24/12/2017
7	National Workshop on Virtual Reality Visual Story Telling in Architecture	Department of Architecture & Planning, IGDTUW, Delhi	25/05/2018	29/05/2018
8	Adobe Digital Disha Program 2018	IL & FS Education / U.P. Science Centre	13/08/2018	
9	National Seminar on Advances in Materials, Manufacturing & Renewable Energy Systems	Department of Mechanical Engineering, BBDNITM, Lucknow	17/08/2018	18/08/2018

S.No.	Training/Workshops	Sponsored and Organized at/by	Duration	
			From	To
10	Seminar on “ e- Learning & MOOCs in Higher Education	Bundelkhand University, Jhansi	24/01/2019	
11	02 Days National Seminar on Pedagogic Skills & Professional Development	Institute of Education, Bundelkhand University, Jhansi	31/08/2019	01/09/2019
12	National Conference on Science & Technology in Environmental Management	Bipin Bihari College, Jhansi	22/02/2020	23/02/2020

13	National E Workshop “Computing Technology in Human Life with Corona Virus: The Challenges & Prevention”	Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Human Resource Development	26/05/2020	29/05/2020
14	<i>03 Days International Webinar</i> on “Challenges of New Role and Planning for Tomorrow: India’s Fight against COVID- 19”	Department Of Education, Arya Mahila PG College (Admitted to the privileges of Banaras Hindu University)	01/06/2020	03/06/2020
15	Online course on “Basics of Decentralized Waste Water Treatment & Reuse”	School of Water & Waste, Centre for Science & Environment	01/06/2020	26/06/2020
16	Online <i>05 Days Faculty Development Program</i> on “Emerging Trends in Architecture”	Faculty of architecture & Planning, Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Technical University, Lucknow	22/06/2020	26/06/2020

CORE SKILLS

- Proficient in Auto Cad / Google Sketch up/ Revit/ Adobe Photoshop/ Microsoft Office
- Architectural Projects
- Conceptual Design
- Architectural Drawings
- Building Inspections

PERSONAL DETAILS

Father Name : Mr. BHAGAVAN SINGH

Date of Birth : 10th Jan 1987

Nationality : Indian

Language Proficiency : Hindi, English

Date-05/10/2021

Place- Jhansi

Ar. Pradeep Kumar Yadav